
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – July 16, 2024 Page  1 

WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board of Trustees 
Regular Meeting 

6:00 p.m., Tuesday, July 16, 2024  
Williams Unified School District Board Room 

260 11th Street, Williams, CA  

A G E N D A 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER  TIME:     PM 

2.0 ROLL CALL 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

4.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Action Motion  Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
 Ash  aye  no / Bautista  aye  no / Covarrubias  aye  no / EB Davis  aye  no / Perez  aye  no 

5.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC COMMENT – Anyone wishing to address the Board on any school-related item not 
scheduled on this agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Board may do so at this time. Please state your first and last 
name. The meeting is being taped and all comments are being recorded.  Board bylaws limit speaking time to 3 minutes 
per speaker and 20 minutes per item. 

6.0 COMMUNICATION / REPORTS 

6.1 Board of Trustees Reports 
6.2 Sandra Ayón, Ed.D., District Superintendent and Secretary to the Board 

7.0 ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT CALENDAR – Certain items, which require review and approval by the Board of 
Trustees, are routine in nature because they are self-explanatory, non-controversial, or repetitious.  These 
recommended items are grouped as a consent item for automatic approval after the Board President determines 
there is no request to separate any items for independent consideration. 
7.1   BOARD MINUTES – Request to approve Board minutes  

7.1.1 (p. 9) June 18, 2024 (Special) 
7.1.2 (p. 11) June 20, 2024 (Regular)   

7.2 (p. 19) BILLS/WARRANTS – Request to approve warrants list, special variable payroll. 
7.3 SERVICE AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 

7.3.1 (p. 23) Colusa County Consortium Plan for Serving Expelled Students July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2027.  
7.3.2 (p. 32) Memorandum of Understanding between Williams Unified School District and Williams Police 

    Department July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2027.  
7.3.3 (p. 33) Renaissance Quote Summary for Accelerated Reader and myON subscriptions through August 

    31, 2025.  
7.3.4 (p. 37) Teacher Synergy TPT School Access Quote for Resource Licenses for Williams Elementary  

    School through July 31, 2025.  
7.3.5 (p. 39) McGraw Hill Quote for CA Wonders Materials for Williams Elementary School. 

7.4    ROUTINE PURCHASE ORDERS 

Purchase Order 
# 

Vendor Amount 

7.4.1 (p. 41) BPO25-00005 General Produce $40,750.00 

7.4.2 (p. 42) BPO25-00006 Gold Star Foods, Inc. $130,500.00 

7.4.3 (p. 43) PO25-00008 Curriculum Associates $62,329.00 

7.4.4 (p. 44) BPO25-00012 Pacific Gas & Electric Company $200,000.00 

1



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – July 16, 2024 Page  2 

7.4.5 (p. 45) BPO25-00013 Recology Butte Colusa Counties $39,999.96 

7.4.6 (p. 46) PO25-00016 Aeries Software Inc $30,122.50 

7.4.7 (p. 47) BPO25-00017 Frontier $40,800.00 

7.4.8 (p. 48) BPO25-00020 Sysco Food Service $115,871.00 

7.4.9 (p. 49) PO25-00021 Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP $30,000.00 

7.4.10 (p. 50) BPO25-00022 The Danielsen Co $195,900.00 

7.4.11 (p. 51) BPO25-00024 City of Williams $48,000.00 

7.4.12 (p. 52) PO25-00025 Sunbelt Staffing $68,820.00 

7.4.13 (p. 53) BPO25-00026 Williams Hardware $30,000.00 

7.4.14 (p. 54) PO25-00028 James Marta & Co LLP $33,400.00 

7.4.15 (p. 55) BPO25-00031 Hylen Distributing $91,000.00 

7.4.16 (p. 56) PO25-00033 Colusa County Office of Education (Escape Software Fees) $36,771.23 

7.4.17 (p. 57) PO25-00034 Colusa County Office of Education (CEWAN Fes) $54,452.34 

7.4.18 (p. 58) PO25-00035 Colusa County Office of Education (Special Education) $2,010,939.00 

7.4.19 (p. 59) PO25-00072 TCI (Social Studies licenses) $59,800.00 

7.4.20 (p. 60) PO25-00091 Open Up Resources $32,000.00 

7.4.21 (p. 61) PO25-00098 Dubuque Bank and Trust $206,000.00 

7.4.22 (p. 62) PO25-00100 Willington Trust 2016 COP $197,037.50 

7.4.23 (p. 63) PO25-00101 Willington Trust 2019 COP $224,450.00 

7.4.24 (p. 64) PO25-01274 Schools Excess Liability Fund $46,795.87 

7.5 APPROVE EXTRA DUTY / VOLUNTEER / STUDENT PERSONNEL REPORTS – Request to approve 
personnel items relating to Extra Duty, Volunteer and Student personnel reports.   

Classification Position Status Name 

Extra Duty Assistant Varsity Football Coach Open 

Extra Duty Varsity Football Coach Filled Forrest Bateman 

Extra Duty Assistant Varsity Football Coach Filled Forrest L. Bateman 

Extra Duty Junior Varsity Football Coach Filled Scott Stephens 

Extra Duty Assistant Junior Varsity Football Coach Filled Kevin Spesert 

Extra Duty Varsity Boys Basketball Coach Filled Jeff Lemus 

Extra Duty Junior Varsity Boys Basketball Coach Filled Robert Tamayo 

Extra Duty Wrestling Coach Filled Nik Willis 

Extra Duty Varsity Volleyball Coach Filled Darren Robinson 

Extra Duty Junior Varsity Volleyball Coach Filled Kearra Gurule 

Extra Duty Golf Coach Filled Darren Robinson 

Extra Duty Baseball Coach Filled Robert Tamayo 

Extra Duty Softball Coach Filled Mingy Altamirano 

Extra Duty Boys Soccer Coach Filled Humberto Guzman 

Extra Duty Girls Soccer Coach Filled Phillip Santillan 

Extra Duty Fall Cheerleading Coach Filled Ashlin Covarrubias 

Extra Duty Jr. High Volleyball Coach Filled Nayeli Contreras 

Extra Duty 7th Grade Boys Basketball Filled Tony Hermann 

Extra Duty 8th Grade Boys Basketball Filled Lane Bledsoe 

Extra Duty 7th Grade Girls Basketball Filled Lane Bledsoe 

Extra Duty 8th Grade Girls Basketball Filled Tony Hermann 

Extra Duty Jr. High Boys Soccer Filled Nayeli Contreras 

Extra Duty Jr. High Girls Soccer Filled Lizbeth Jaime 

7.6 APPROVE CERTIFICATED / CLASSIFIED / CONFIDENTIAL PERSONNEL REPORT- Request to approve 
    personnel items relating to Certificated, Classified and Confidential personnel reports.  

Classification Position Status Name 

Certificated Management Secondary Assistant Principal Open 

Confidential Management Chief Business Officer Filled Jaime Mata 

Confidential Management Director of Maintenance, Operations & Transportation Open 

Certificated Health Specialist Open 

Certificated Secondary Visual & Performing Arts/CTE Arts Media 
Entertainment Teacher 

Open 

2



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – July 16, 2024 Page  3 

7.7 APPROVE INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES/ BELL SCHEDULES / MASTER SCHEDULES 
7.7.1 (p. 65) Revised 2024-25 Williams Elementary School Master Schedule 
7.7.2 (p. 66) 2024-25 Williams Elementary School Instructional Minutes 

7.8 APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) AND EXHIBITS (E) 
AND BOARD BYLAWS (BB) 
7.8.1 (p. 67) CSBA Policy Updates June 2024 
7.8.2 (p. 73) Exhibit 9270: Conflict of Interest 

 7.9 APPROVE FIELD TRIP REQUESTS 
7.9.1 (p. 77) Overnight field trip request for the FFA Chapter Officer Leadership Conference, August 18-20, 

 2024. 

Action Motion  Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Ash  aye  no / Bautista  aye  no / Covarrubias  aye  no / EB Davis  aye  no / Perez  aye  no 

8.0 ACTION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS – Protocol for action items includes a staff presentation, questions from the Board, 
public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by the Board. During public input there will be 
a 3-minute time limit per person.  

8.1 (p. 80) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #01-071624: Resolution 
Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code. 

Action Motion  Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Ash  aye  no / Bautista  aye  no / Covarrubias  aye  no / EB Davis  aye  no / Perez  aye  no 

8.2 (p. 84) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Williams Unified School District 
Integrated Pest Management Plan. 

Action Motion  Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Ash  aye  no / Bautista  aye  no / Covarrubias  aye  no / EB Davis  aye  no / Perez  aye  no 

8.3 (p. 87) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Agricultural Career Technical Education 
Incentive Grant 2024-25 Application for Funding for Williams Jr/Sr High School.   

Action Motion  Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Ash  aye  no / Bautista  aye  no / Covarrubias  aye  no / EB Davis  aye  no / Perez  aye  no 

9.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND REPORTS  

9.1 (p. 113) Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report: April – June, 2024 

10.0 FUTURE MEETING DATES 

10.1 August 15, 2024 (Regular) 
10.2 September 12, 2024 (Regular) 
10.3 October 17, 2024 (Regular) 
10.4 November 21, 2024 (Regular)  

11.0 PENDING AGENDA – This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda. 

11.1 None. 

Certificated Secondary Math Intervention Teacher Open 

Classified Technology Support Technician Filled Cecilia Lopez 

Classified Bilingual Paraeducator Open 

Classified Cafeteria Assistant Open 

3



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – July 16, 2024 Page  4 

12.0 CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION TIME: ____ PM   
Closed Session will be held regarding the following matters: 

12.1 Student Discipline - Expulsion Case No. 2324-03 (EC 48918) 
12.2 Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation (Gov. Code 54956.9) 

13.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION TIME: ____ PM   
Action Taken During Closed Session: 

13.1 Student Discipline - Expulsion Case No. 2324-03 (EC 48918) 

Action Motion   Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Ash  aye  no / Bautista  aye  no / Covarrubias  aye  no / EB Davis  aye  no / Perez  aye  no 

13.2 Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation (Gov. Code 54956.9) 

Action Motion   Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Ash  aye  no / Bautista  aye  no / Covarrubias  aye  no / EB Davis  aye  no / Perez  aye  no 

14.0 ADJOURNMENT TIME: ____ PM   

Action Motion  Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Ash  aye  no / Bautista  aye  no / Covarrubias  aye  no / EB Davis  aye  no / Perez  aye  no 

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Williams Unified School 
District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you require disability-related accommodations or 
modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, you should notify the Superintendent’s office in 
writing prior to the regular meeting so that every reasonable effort can be made to accommodate you.  

Agenda Documents: As required in SB 343, agenda documents distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting are available 
for public inspection at the Williams Unified School District Office located at 260 11th Street, Williams, California. 

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING WILL BE Thursday, August 15, 2024 AT 6:00 PM. 

Posted:  July 9, 2024 

4



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 16 de julio de 2024      Página 1 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE WILLIAMS 

Consejo Directivo 
Reunión Regular 

Martes 16 de julio de 2024 a las 6:00 p.m. 
Sala del Consejo Directivo del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams 

260 11th Street, Williams, CA  

A G E N D A 

1.0 LLAMADO AL ORDEN  HORA:     PM 

2.0 LISTA DE ASISTENTES 

3.0 JURAMENTO DE LEALTAD  

4.0 APROBACIÓN DE LA AGENDA 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
 Ash  sí  no / Bautista  sí  no / Covarrubias  sí  no / EB Davis  sí  no / Pérez  sí  no  

5.0 COMENTARIOS DE LA AUDIENCIA/VISITANTES - Cualquiera que desee dirigirse al Consejo Directivo sobre 
cualquier artículo relacionado a la escuela que no esté programado en esta agenda, pero esté dentro de la jurisdicción 
del Consejo Directivo puede hacerlo en este momento. Por favor diga su nombre y apellido. La reunión está siendo 
grabada y todos los comentarios están siendo registrados. El Consejo Directivo limita por norma a 3 minutos de 
exposición por persona y 20 minutos por artículo. 

6.0 COMUNICACIÓN / REPORTES 

6.1 Reportes del Consejo Directivo. 
6.2 Sandra Ayón, Ed. D., Superintendente del Distrito y Secretaria del Consejo Directivo. 

7.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN – CALENDARIO DE CONSENTIMIENTO – Ciertos artículos, los cuales requieren de la 
revisión y aprobación del Consejo Directivo, son rutinarios puesto que no necesitan explicación, no son 
controversiales, o repetitivos.  Estos artículos recomendados están agrupados como artículos de consentimiento 
para aprobación automática una vez que la Presidente del Consejo Directivo determina que no hay ningún pedido 
de separar los artículos para su consideración independiente. 
7.1  ACTA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO – Pedido de aprobación del acta del Consejo Directivo. 

7.1.1 (p. 9) 18 de junio de 2024 (Especial) 
7.1.2 (p. 11) 20 de junio de 2024 (Regular)   

7.2 (p. 19) CUENTAS/AUTORIZACIONES – Pedido de aprobación de la lista de autorizaciones, nómina variable especial. 
7.3 CONTRATOS/ACUERDOS DE SERVICIOS 

7.3.1 (p. 23) Plan del Consorcio del Condado de Colusa para atender a los estudiantes expulsados del 1 de 
    julio de 2024 al 30 de junio de 2027.  

7.3.2 (p. 32) Memorándum de acuerdo entre el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams y el Departamento de 
    Policía del 1 de julio de 2024 al 30 de junio de 2027.  

7.3.3 (p. 33) Resumen de cotización de Renaissance para las suscripciones de Accelerated Reader y myON 
    hasta el 31 de agosto de 2025. 

7.3.4 (p. 37) Cotización de acceso escolar de Teacher Synergy TPT para licencias de recursos para la 
    Escuela Primaria Williams hasta el 31 de julio de 2025.  

7.3.5 (p. 39) Presupuesto de McGraw Hill para materiales de CA Wonders para la escuela primaria Williams. 
7.4    ÓRDENES DE COMRA DE RUTINA 

Orden de 
Compra # 

Proveedor Cantidad 

7.4.1 (p. 41) BPO25-00005 General Produce (compañía de frutas y verduras) $40,750.00 

5



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 16 de julio de 2024      Página 2 

7.4.2 (p. 42) BPO25-00006 Gold Star Foods, Inc. (compañía de alimentos) $130,500.00 

7.4.3 (p. 43) PO25-00008 Curriculum Associates (curriculum de estudio) $62,329.00 

7.4.4 (p. 44) BPO25-00012 Pacific Gas & Electric Company (compañía de gas y electricidad) $200,000.00 

7.4.5 (p. 45) BPO25-00013 Recology Butte Colusa Counties (compañía de reciclado) $39,999.96 

7.4.6 (p. 46) PO25-00016 Aeries Software Inc $30,122.50 

7.4.7 (p. 47) BPO25-00017 Frontier $40,800.00 

7.4.8 (p. 48) BPO25-00020 Sysco Food Service (servicios alimenticios) $115,871.00 

7.4.9 (p. 49) PO25-00021 Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP (servicios legales) $30,000.00 

7.4.10 (p. 50) BPO25-00022 The Danielsen Co (servicios alimenticios) $195,900.00 

7.4.11 (p. 51) BPO25-00024 Ciudad de Williams $48,000.00 

7.4.12 (p. 52) PO25-00025 Sunbelt Staffing (proveedores de personal) $68,820.00 

7.4.13 (p. 53) BPO25-00026 Ferretería Williams $30,000.00 

7.4.14 (p. 54) PO25-00028 James Marta & Co LLP (servicios de contabiliad) $33,400.00 

7.4.15 (p. 55) BPO25-00031 Hylen Distributing $91,000.00 

7.4.16 (p. 56) PO25-00033 
Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa (tarifas de software 
Escape) 

$36,771.23 

7.4.17 (p. 57) PO25-00034 Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa (CEWAN Fes) $54,452.34 

7.4.18 (p. 58) PO25-00035 
Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa (Educación 
Especial)  

$2,010,939.00 

7.4.19 (p. 59) PO25-00072 TCI (licencias de estudios sociales) $59,800.00 

7.4.20 (p. 60) PO25-00091 Open Up Resources (materiales curriculares) $32,000.00 

7.4.21 (p. 61) PO25-00098 Banco y Fideicomiso Dubuque $206,000.00 

7.4.22 (p. 62) PO25-00100 Fideicomiso Willington 2016 COP $197,037.50 

7.4.23 (p. 63) PO25-00101 Fideicomiso Willington 2019 COP $224,450.00 

7.4.24 (p. 64) PO25-01274 Schools Excess Liability Fund $46,795.87 

7.5   APROBACIÓN DE LOS INFORMES DE PERSONAL DE SERVICIO ADICIONAL /VOLUNTARIOS /  
     ESTUDIANTES - Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del personal de 
     Deber Adicional, Voluntario y Estudiantes.   

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Servicio adicional Asistente de entrenador de fútbol americano de Varsity Vacante 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de fútbol Americano de Varsity Ocupada Forrest Bateman 

Servicio adicional Asistente de entrenador de fútbol americano de Varsity Ocupada Forrest L. Bateman 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de fútbol americano de Junior Varsity Ocupada Scott Stephens 

Servicio adicional Asistente de entrenador de fútbol americano de Junior 
Varsity  

Ocupada Kevin Spesert 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de baloncesto masculino de Varsity Ocupada Jeff Lemus 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de baloncesto masculino de Junior Varsity Ocupada Robert Tamayo 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de lucha libre Ocupada Nik Willis 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de voleibol de Varsity Ocupada Darren Robinson 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de voleibol de Junior Varsity Ocupada Kearra Gurule 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de Golf Ocupada Darren Robinson 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de béisbol Ocupada Robert Tamayo 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de softbol Ocupada Mingy Altamirano 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de fútbol masculino Ocupada Humberto Guzman 

Servicio adicional Entrenador de fútbol femenino Ocupada Phillip Santillán 

Servicio adicional Entrenadora de porristas de otoño Ocupada Ashlin Covarrubias 

Servicio adicional Entrenadora de voleibol de Jr. High Ocupada Nayeli Contreras 

Servicio adicional Baloncesto masculino de 7mo grado Ocupada Tony Hermann 

Servicio adicional Baloncesto masculino de 8vo grado Ocupada Lane Bledsoe 

Servicio adicional Baloncesto femenino de 7mo grado Ocupada Lane Bledsoe 

Servicio adicional Baloncesto femenino de 8vo grado Ocupada Tony Hermann 

Servicio adicional Fútbol masculino de Jr. High Ocupada Nayeli Contreras 

Servicio adicional Fútbol femenino de Jr. High Ocupada Lizbeth Jaime 

7.6 APROBACIÓN DEL REPORTE DEL PERSONAL CERTIFICADO / CLASIFICADO / CONFIDENCIAL – 
Pedido de aprobación de los artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del personal Certificado,  
Clasificado y Confidencial. 

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

6



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 16 de julio de 2024                                                                   Página 3 

7.7  APROBACIÓN DE MINUTOS DE INSTRUCCIÓN / CRONOGRAMAS DE CLASE / CRONOGRAMAS  
  MAESTROS 

  7.7.1 (p. 65) Calendario maestro revisado de la escuela primaria Williams para 2024-25. 
  7.7.2 (p. 66) Minutos de instrucción de la escuela primaria Williams para 2024-25. 

7.8 APROBACIÓN DE LAS POLÍTICAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BP), REGULACIONES 
ADMINISTRATIVAS (AR), DOCUMENTOS (D), Y ESTATUTOS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BB) 

    7.8.1 (p. 67) Actualizaciones de la política de CSBA de junio 2024. 
 7.8.2 (p. 73) Documento 9270: Conflicto de intereses. 
 7.9 APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE VIAJES DE ESTUDIO 
 7.9.1 (p. 77) Solicitud de excursión con estadía de una noche para la Conferencia de Liderazgo de  
          Funcionarios del Capítulo de la FFA del 18 al 20 de agosto de 2024.  

 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No     
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Ash  sí  no / Bautista  sí  no / Covarrubias  sí  no / EB Davis  sí  no / Pérez  sí  no  

 
8.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN – ASUNTOS NUEVOS - El protocolo para los artículos de acción incluye una presentación 

del personal, preguntas del Consejo Directivo, contribución del público, cierre de la contribución del público, 
deliberación del Consejo Directivo, y votación por parte del Consejo Directivo. Durante la contribución del público habrá 
un tiempo límite de 3 minutos por persona.  
 

8.1 (p. 80) Consideración y posible acción concerniente a la aprobación de la Resolución #01-071624: Resolución 
de la adopción de un código de conflictos de intereses. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No     
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Ash  sí  no / Bautista  sí  no / Covarrubias  sí  no / EB Davis  sí  no / Pérez  sí  no  
 
8.2 (p. 84) Consideración y posible acción concerniente a la aprobación del plan de manejo integrado de plagas del 
Distrito Escolar Unificado Williams. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No     
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Ash  sí  no / Bautista  sí  no / Covarrubias  sí  no / EB Davis  sí  no / Pérez  sí  no                   
 
8.3 (p. 87) Consideración y posible acción concerniente a la aprobación de la Subvención de Incentivo a la Educación 
Técnica Profesional Agrícola 2024-25 para la Escuela Secundaria Intermedia y Preparatoria Williams.   
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No     
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Ash  sí  no / Bautista  sí  no / Covarrubias  sí  no / EB Davis  sí  no / Pérez  sí  no                   

 
9.0 ARTÍCULOS INFORMATIVOS E INFORMES  
 
 9.1 (p. 113) Informe trimestral del Procedimiento Uniforme de Reclamos de Williams: abril a junio de 2024. 

Administración certificada Asistente del Director de Secundaria Vacante   

 

Administración confidencial Director de negocios Ocupada Jaime Mata 

Administración confidencial Director de transporte, operaciones y mantenimiento Vacante  

 

Certificada Especialista en salud  Vacante  

Certificada Maestro de Secundaria CTE de Arte, Medios y 
Entretenimiento 

Vacante  

Certificada Maestro de intervención de Matemáticas de Secundaria  Vacante  

 

Clasificado Técnico de apoyo tecnológico Ocupada Cecilia López 

Clasificado Maestro auxiliar bilingüe Vacante  

Clasificado Asistente de cafetería Vacante  

7



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 16 de julio de 2024                                                                   Página 4 

10.0  FECHAS DE FUTURAS REUNIONES 
  

10.1 15 de agosto de 2024 (Regular) 
10.2 12 de septiembre de 2024 (Regular) 
10.3 17 de octubre de 2024 (Regular) 
10.4 21 de noviembre de 2024 (Regular)     
 

11.0  AGENDA PENDIENTE – Éste es el momento de agregar futuros artículos a la agenda pendiente.  
 
 11.1  Ninguno. 
  
12.0 CONVOCATORIA A UNA SESIÓN CERRADA HORA: ____ P.M.    
 En la sesión cerrada se tratarán los siguientes temas:   

 
12.1 Disciplina estudiantil - Expulsión Caso Nro. 2324-03 (EC 48918) 
12.2 Conferencia con el asesor legal – Litigios previstos (Código de gobierno 54956.9) 
  

13.0 REANUDAR LA SESIÓN ABIERTA HORA: ____ P.M.    
 Medida tomada durante la sesión cerrada: 

 
13.1 Disciplina estudiantil - Expulsión Caso Nro. 2324-03 (EC 48918) 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No     
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Ash  sí  no / Bautista  sí  no / Covarrubias  sí  no / EB Davis  sí  no / Pérez  sí  no 
 
13.2 Conferencia con el asesor legal – Litigios previstos (Código de gobierno 54956.9) 
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No     
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Ash  sí  no / Bautista  sí  no / Covarrubias  sí  no / EB Davis  sí  no / Pérez  sí  no 

 
14.0 SUSPENSIÓN  HORA: ____ P.M. 
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No     
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Ash  sí  no / Bautista  sí  no / Covarrubias  sí  no / EB Davis  sí  no / Pérez  sí  no  
 
El Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, sirviendo a individuos con necesidades especiales en conformidad con la ley para estadounidenses 
con discapacidades, alienta a aquellos con discapacidades a participar plenamente del proceso de reunión pública. Si usted necesita 
acomodaciones o modificaciones relacionadas a su discapacidad, incluyendo asistencia y servicios auxiliares para poder participar en la reunión 
del Consejo Directivo, debe notificar por escrito a la oficina del Superintendente antes de la reunión regular para poder llevar a cabo todo esfuerzo 
razonable para acomodar sus necesidades.  
 

Documentos de la agenda: según lo establecido en SB 343, los documentos de la agenda distribuidos al Consejo Directivo con menos de 72 
horas antes de la reunión estarán disponibles para su revisión pública en la oficina del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams ubicado en 

260 11th Street, Williams, California.  
LA PRÓXIMA REUNIÓN PROGRAMADA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO SERÁ el jueves 15 de agosto de 2024 a las 6:00 P.M.  

 
Publicado: 9 de julio de 2024. 

8



Board of Trustees Special Board Meeting Minutes - June 18, 2024 

WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, June 18, 2024, Special Board Meeting 

MINUTES 

Page 1 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER- Board vice president, Cesar Perez, called the Special Board meeting of the Williams Unified 
School District Board of Trustees to order at 6:01 PM on June 18, 2024, in the Williams Unified School District 
Board Room, located at 260 Eleventh Street, Williams, California. A quorum was established. 

2.0 ROLL CALL 

Trustees Present: 

Administrative Staff: 

Audience: 

Cesar Perez, Vice President 
Patricia Ash, Member 
Edward Davis, Member 

Sandra Ayon, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Mechele Coombs, Jodi Cortez 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Board vice president, Cesar Perez, led the Board and audience in the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

4.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

A MOTION was made by Patricia Ash and SECONDED by Edward Davis to APPROVE the agenda. Motion 
passed. Ayes _3_ Noes _0_ Absent _2_ by the following vote: Ash - aye, Bautista - absent, 
Covarrubias - absent, EB Davis - aye, Perez - aye. 

5.0 AUDIENCENISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION - Board vice president, Cesar Perez, welcomed all visitors and 
invited them to speak at this time on an item scheduled on the agenda. Please state your first and last name. The 
meeting is being taped and all comments are being recorded. Board bylaws limit 3 minutes per speaker and 20 
minutes per item. 

5.1 None. 

6.0 PUBLIC HEARING (6:02 PM) 

6.1 Local Control and Accountability Plan Annual Update 2023-2024 

Dr. Sandra Ayon shared a presentation to the Board and audience regarding the Local Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) for end of year 2023-2024. Dr. Ayon shared the district's LCAP goals with a focus on achievement, 
conditions of learning and family engagement and student socio-emotional learning. Dr. Ayon shared state test 
scores to show student achievement from goal 1. English language arts and mathematics scores showed 
improvement as well as an increase in English language proficiency. In 2024, our district reclassified 91 students, 
last year 98 students were reclassified and the year previous only 33. Reclassification opens up opportunities at the 
secondary level for additional courses. Goal 2 measurements showed an increase in graduation rate and an 
increase in students taking AP exams. There were 135 students in their second GTE course and 149 dual 
enrollment seats. For Goal 3 suspension rates decreased as well as chronic absenteeism. District attendance 
improved by 1 %. The district continues to maintain high percentages of contact with parents through Parent Square. 
Attendance numbers were shared for parent engagement nights including over 500 attending Back to School Night 
and 1,350 attending Open House. There were many other opportunities for parent engagement offered throughout 
this year. LCAP input was received from the district's task force, surveys of students, parents and staff members 
and focus group feedback. The top priorities were shared from students and parents. The recommendation is for the 
Board to approve the LCAP Annual Update at the Thursday regular Board meeting. 

6.2 Local Control and Accountability Plan School Year 2024-2025 

Dr. Ayon shared a presentation regarding the 2024-2025 LCAP. For 24-25, the district is maintaining the same three 
goals related to achievement, conditions of learning and family engagement and social emotional learning. A new 
goal will be added related to enhancing educational equity at Mid Valley Continuation School and the Independent 
Study program for Williams Unified. The goal will be carried out by providing increased access to technology, 
enhanced learning materials, individual learning plans, mentorship programs, cultural competency training, parent/ 
guardian workshops, and community partnerships. Dr. Ayon discussed the changes that were made to goals in the 

7.1.1

9



10



7.1.2

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



7.2

19



20



21



22



7.3.1

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



7.3.2

32



7.3.3

33



34



35



36



7.3.4

37



38



7.3.5

39



40



7.4.1

41



7.4.2

42



7.4.3

43



7.4.4

44



7.4.5

45



7.4.6

46



7.4.7

47



7.4.8

48



7.4.9

49



7.4.10

50



7.4.11

51



7.4.12

52



7.4.13

53



7.4.14

54



7.4.15

55



7.4.16

56



7.4.17

57



7.4.18

58



7.4.19

59



7.4.20

60



7.4.21

61



7.4.22

62



7.4.23

63



7.4.24

64



7.7.1

65



7.7.2

66



7.8.1

67



68



69



70



71



72



7.8.2

73



74



75



76



7.9.1

77



78



79



8.1

80



81



82



83



8.2

84



85



86



8.3

87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114




